

LAKE LOS ANGELES RULE TOWN COUNCIL

Recording Posted on LLRTC.com Lake Los Angeles Community Gymnasium at Sorenson Park

1. Meeting Called to Order by Lee Crawford at 7:00pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance lead by Lee Crawford
3. Moment of Silence Held
4. Roll Call by Vladimir Gomez: Present Lee Crawford, President; Taeja Kluge, Corresp. Sec; Kara Kerr, Vice President; Vladimir Gomez, Recording Sec.; Betty Crawford, Treasurer Absent: Richard Johnson
5. Acceptance of Agenda: Kara Kerr motion to approve; Betty Crawford second Vote all ayes of council present.

		Vote: Yes	No	Abstain	
6. Acceptance of Minutes:	Aug. 26 th	5	- 0	- 0	(passes)
	Sept. 3 rd	5	- 0	- 0	(passes)
	Sept. 23 rd	5	- 0	- 0	(passes)
	Oct. 28	5	- 0	- 0	(passes)

7. Treasures Report given by Betty Crawford attached an incorporated by reference herein
8. Statement of Absences given by Vladimir Gomez (January 2015 Agenda Planning Meeting all council members present)
9. Open Positions Mentioned by Lee Crawford, President
10. Upcoming Meeting & Dates for the month of February.
11. Swearing in of 2015 Council done by Deputy Field Supervisor Norm Hickling
12. Ratify Letter for Community Garden Submitted to Supervisor Antonovich
Taeja Kluge addressed the community detailed where letter was sent and status

Vote: Yes No Abstain
5 - 0 - 0 (passes)

13. Guest Speakers:
 - a.)California Highway Patrol: Officer Gil Hernandez(public information officer) addresses issue/questions/concerns regarding Truck traffic and volume of traffic; gave listing of violations issued; community question about violation/citation of commercial vehicle on property and wondering where trucks can be parked if not on property Norm Hickling addressed concern detailing that response is made on a report/complaint basis that acceptance of Community Standards could provide relief upon ratification by county officials.(discussion began 14 minutes into 1-27-15 meeting refer to recording for specifics such recording attached and incorporated by reference herein)
 - b.)Deputy Field Supervisor Update by Norm Hickling: addressed community about restriction on yard sales and Regional Planning action see Regional Planning website link on county site (30 minutes into meeting on recording attached and incorporated by reference herein) study on P8 flooding in progress; Flood Plain Management meeting on Feb.21 at Lancaster Library at 12:00pm
 - c.) Sheriff's Department Update by Deputy White: crime report issues full report detail 39 minutes into recording which is attached and incorporated by reference herein; warning about starting cars

and leaving it to warm up can lead to car thefts. Third car being issued to support community during daytime business hours. Question regarding whether mail box theft would become part of Sheriff's report. Suggestion was to pick up mail as soon as you can or collaborate with neighbors for locking mail boxes.

14. Meeting Reports:
 - a.) Association of Rural Town Council update by Lee Crawford: No meeting Nov. & Dec.
 - b.) Integrated Regional Water Management update by Lee Crawford: gave drought and water level update (on recording 1 hour into meeting, recording attached and incorporated by reference herein)
 - c.) Illegal Dumping Concerns: Need an interested resident to attend and report
 - d.) Planning Committee Report given by Committee Chair Kara Kerr (report attached and incorporated by reference herein)
 - e.) Transportation:
15. Community Announcements:
 - a.) Friends of the Park addressed community by Mary Hannah
 - b.) Local Library Announcement: address resources for filing taxes and budgetary constraints limiting access to a booklet; activity update for the following month; meeting time for next month's Friends of the Library.
16. Community Comments: Independence Celebration: Park Board & community member Nona spoke about fireworks being requested through the Park Board, but would desire to see a parade and requested the town council to consider sponsoring a 4th of July Parade. Wanting to establish an annual celebration the Saturday before the 4th of July.
17. Unfinished Business: Lee Crawford addressed acceptance of minutes to finalize minutes; working with Vladimir Gomez on Go Daddy Account; Lee Crawford moved to have Kara Kerr address Sexually Violent Predator issue.
18. New Business:
 - a.) Sexually Violent Predator: Kara Kerr presented proposed language for a bill on placement of sexually violent predators that is designed to protect communities like Lake Los Angeles that do not have necessary infrastructure regarding placement of sexually violent predators. As of the date of these minutes, Lake Los Angeles has at least one known sexually violent predator, Christopher Hubbart, residing in the community.
 - b.) Old Bald Guys-Lee Crawford spoke about a possible staging area prior to Saturday April 25, 2015 tire pick-up/dumping; between 175th and 185th noted as being a tire dumping ground.
 - c.) Taeja Kluge gives status update on utility increase
 - d.) Lee Crawford provides date on meeting at Feb. 24, 9:30 regarding liquor license application for a local business; Donation to Veteran's Home and technical details to finalize said donation(\$152.28) discussed; Kara Kerr details due dates for legislation deadlines and need for a letter to be drafted promptly by Lake Los Angeles Rural Town Council and deadlines for current years legislation.

Vote on Council drafting a letter to support legislation regarding placement of sexually violent predators and requesting Assemblyman Lackey's support on the same:

Yes No Abstain

5 0 0 (passes)